GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02324011594IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/21/2023-Part (6) [E-853551]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South-West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorat
Executive Engineer, West Midnapur Division , Irrigation &

Waterways Directorate

Date: 18/12/2023

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional

assets (i) Maintenance of sluices with or without roa

Daspur-l, Dist.- Paschim Medinipur, District-Pa

IW/MR/T-769-2324),Project ID:- IW2324117088000 '

op at River Rupnarayan, Block-Ghatal and
Medinipur (No. of Sub-estimate-1no) (Scheme D-

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets (i) Maintenance of sluices with
or without road at top at River Rupnarayan, Block-Ghatal and Daspur-l, Dist - Paschim Medinipur, District-Paschim
Medinipur (No. of Sub-estimate-1no) (Scheme ID-IW/MR/T-769-2324) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential M

sluices wi

Paschim Vs

IW/MR/T-769-2324)
Project ID: IW232411708S000
Address :

Administrative Approval: Rs 405000

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

nce works of functional and non-functional assets (i) Maintenance of
rwithout road at top at River Rupnarayan, Block-Ghatal and Daspur-Il, Dist.-
inipur, District-Paschim Medinipur (No. of Sub-estimate-1no) (Scheme ID-

Block-Ghatal and Daspur-l, Dist.- Paschim Medinipur, District-Paschim Medinipur.

(Four Lakh Five Thousand Only.)

e

. . Scheme Scheme

S| No. | Financial Year Head Type KiaThi | Amount
‘ Maintenance | : \

1 202324 |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-v| St Development | g, 0 nditure in Flood 100000
Schemes |
Control Sector |
‘ Maintenance i
2 2024-25  |32-2711-01-001-00-002-27-00-v| St&te Development | g, o diture in Flood l 305000 |
Schemes ‘ ‘
Control S,eC,‘PL, Wi |
Total ‘ 405000 |
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324030044FAQ0 Dated 08/12/2023.

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324011594IW Date: 18/12/2023

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Shd rﬁént)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Beng
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Depé%%nt)

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-769-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-
functional assets of I1. Flood Management & Drainage Improvement — Civil Components excluding
Roads, Bridges & Culverts

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

Tendered amount Comnegenry =6
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender of amount put to
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)
Construction of cross bundh for Reconstruction ofﬁi D s v
two (02) number Sluices at Harishpur and ;
Shyamsundarpur over Chetua Circuit =
L Embankment along right bank of River e HEEl200
Rupnarayan, Block-Ghatal & Daspur-11, Dist.-
Paschim Medinipur ) | = |
Total: 39316600 | 11802.00
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs.  404968.00

Joint Secretary Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



